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Pfotenhauer, Mary

I - -
From: Bowers, Jim
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Pfotenhauer, Mary
Subject: Amendments to AB 531

HI Mary;
We need 3 amendments to AB 531.

1. The assessment cannot be charged to non-members.

2. Currently it has an opt out clause, we want an opt-in and monthly billing rather than auto
deduct. ‘

3. Money collected for the assessment cannot be used for lobbying, lobbyist pay, or for political
messaging.

This bill is going to be in a hearing on Tuesday. Thank you for putting a rush on the amendments.

JimvBowery
Legislative Assistont
Office of

Representalive Keviv Pelersern
1-414-617-7857 Cell
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
J 1. Page 3, line 16: after “retailers” insert “who agree to pay the assessments”.
J 2. Page 3, line 18: delete the material beginning with “The assessment” and
ending with “assessment.” on line 20 and substitutd] “The owner shall bill retailers
who agree to pay the assessments on a monthly basis.”.
\/ 3. Page 4, line 5: delete the material beginning with “has an assessment

added” and ending with “sale price” on line 6 and substituteﬁgﬁpays an assessment”.

(END)



